
 
        February 20, 2024 
  
Joseph R. Gette  
PPG Industries, Inc. 
 
Re: PPG Industries, Inc. (the “Company”) 

Incoming letter dated December 15, 2023 
 

Dear Joseph R. Gette: 
 

This letter is in response to your correspondence concerning the shareholder 
proposal (the “Proposal”) submitted to the Company by John Chevedden for inclusion in 
the Company’s proxy materials for its upcoming annual meeting of security holders. 
 
 The Proposal requests that the board take the steps necessary to amend the 
appropriate Company governing documents to give the owners of a combined 10% of its 
outstanding common stock the power to call a special shareholder meeting regardless of 
length of stock ownership.  
 
 There appears to be some basis for your view that the Company may exclude the 
Proposal under Rule 14a-8(i)(2). We note that in the opinion of Pennsylvania counsel, 
implementation of the Proposal would cause the Company to violate state law. 
Accordingly, we will not recommend enforcement action to the Commission if the 
Company omits the Proposal from its proxy materials in reliance on Rule 14a-8(i)(2). In 
reaching this position, we have not found it necessary to address the alternative bases for 
omission upon which the Company relies. 
 

Copies of all of the correspondence on which this response is based will be made 
available on our website at https://www.sec.gov/corpfin/2023-2024-shareholder-
proposals-no-action. 
 
        Sincerely, 
 
        Rule 14a-8 Review Team 
 
 
cc:  John Chevedden  
 

https://www.sec.gov/corpfin/2023-2024-shareholder-proposals-no-action
https://www.sec.gov/corpfin/2023-2024-shareholder-proposals-no-action
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Beck, Amelia L

From: Beck, Amelia L
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 4:21 PM
To:
Cc: Gette, Joseph; Gordon, Greg
Subject: PG Industries, Inc. - shareholder proposal
Attachments: trn10-23 oct30 Chevedden Special Meeting Proposal Eligibility Shares and Meeting Dates  (w-

attachment)v2.pdf

Sent on behalf of Joseph R. Ge e: 
 
Please see the attached. Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Joseph R. Gette  
Vice President, Deputy General Counsel and Secretary 
One PPG Place, 39 
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15272 USA 
T: 412-434-1802 
M: 412-667-8771 
F:  412-434-2490 
E: jgette@ppg.com 
 
  

 
 
 
 

PII
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Beck, Amelia L

From: John Chevedden 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 11:44 PM
To: Beck, Amelia L; Gette, Joseph; Gordon, Greg
Subject: <EXT>(PPG)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Nov 13 noon PT okay 

PII
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Beck, Amelia L

From: Beck, Amelia L
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 10:48 AM
To:
Cc: Gette, Joseph; Gordon, Greg
Subject: PPG Industries, Inc. - shareholder proposal meeting

Mr. Chevedden, 
 
I am confirming my availability to discuss your shareholder proposal on Monday, November 13, 2023
at 12:00 p.m. PST (3:00 p.m. EST).  A calendar invitation has been sent your email address

.  Please use the Microsoft Teams meeting link in the invitation and below
or the following teleconference line: 
 
                +1 412-568-3814 and Conference ID Code: 271065012# 
 
I look forward to speaking with you then. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Joseph R. Gette  
Vice President, Deputy General Counsel and Secretary 
One PPG Place, 39 
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15272 USA 
T: 412-434-1802 
M: 412-667-8771 
F:  412-434-2490 
E: jgette@ppg.com 
 
  

 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  
Click here to join the meeting  
Meeting ID: 251 291 935 005  
Passcode: XHrv3t  
Download Teams | Join on the web 
Join with a video conferencing device  
851006713@t.plcm.vc  
Video Conference ID: 118 599 836 9  
Alternate VTC instructions  
Or call in (audio only)  
+1 412-568-3814,,271065012#   United States, Pittsburgh  
Phone Conference ID: 271 065 012#  
Find a local number | Reset PIN  

PII

PII
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Learn More | Meeting options  
________________________________________________________________________________  
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Beck, Amelia L

From: John Chevedden 
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 8:47 PM
To: Beck, Amelia L
Cc: Gette, Joseph; Gordon, Greg
Subject: <EXT>Microsoft Teams meeting (PPG)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza on. Do not click links or open a achments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
Received 

PII





  



   

   
   

   

       

   

             
            

              
 

              
             

                  
             

           
                  

               
                
               

       

               
              

               
             

                 
  

                
                 

   

         

       



   
   

 

                    
            

 

             
              

               
              

        

              
          

          
                  

              
               

            
           

                
             

              
    

               
                

  

              
              

              
                

              
               

               
                 

             
 

              
             
              



   
   

  

            
                

                
    

               
              

           
              

             
            
              

                
                  

                  
               

                
                    

              
              

   

           
                

               
      

            
              

  

              
                

          

             
   

             
             

               
              

                 










